City of Geneva, Illinois

Local Historic District & [Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

101 Hamilton Street

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

12-03-428-009

HISTORIC NAME: Miller House

COMMON NAME: N/A

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1837

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 1927, 2020

ARCHITECT: Unknown

BUILDER: Unknown

WILSON BROTHERS: [ AUGUST [ OSCAR [ BOTH

ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: Gable-Front, Gabled Ell, Greek Revival

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Simple Plan, Rectangular

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

NUMBER OF STORIES: 2

[ ] significant

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Limestone

|z| Contributing

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): Clapboard

|:| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

|:| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations

FRONT PORCH: Entry

|:| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations

VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A

HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S):

|:| Central Geneva NRHD

WINDOW MATERIAL:

|E| North Geneva NRHD

WINDOW STYLE:

|E| Local Geneva HD

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Cross Cabled

|:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt

NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes

|E| Contributing

|:| Non-Contributing

CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Brick

|:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District

OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES:
N/A

HPC ACTION:

|:| Demolition Approved:

Other HPC Action: §.29.18 Shingles
02.19.20 In-fill Townhomes




City of Geneva, lllinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

101 Hamilton Street

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

This house is one of the oldest extant properties in the city of
Geneva. It is visible on all historic Sanborn Fire Insurance maps, as
well as the 1869 Birds Eye. Bark-covered timbers in the basement
date the core of the house to as early as the 1830s. On the Bird's
Eye, it appears as an L-shape, gabled building. The 1885 Sanborn
map indicates an addition to that shape on the north half of the west
facade. It describes the house in four sections; the south east corner
as 1 1/2 stories, with the | shape extending west with another 1 1/2
story section, and north with a 1 story section. The aforementioned
addition is one story on the east of the north half of the L.
Additionally, a porch is split between the facades of the two southern
sections, and a note is made about a front stable. The footprint is the
same through the 1905 map. By 1912, the porch is gone. By 1930,
the north addition on the east side is gone, returning the footprint to a
similar form to the Bird's Eye map. It appears the same in 1945, and
today.

SOURCES:

GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869
Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land
Records; Geneva, lllinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, lllinois: 150
LReminders of 150 Years: Wilson Brathers - Contractors & Builders1905-1931 by

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A
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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: This house is one of the oldest extant properties in the city of Geneva. It is visible on all historic Sanborn Fire Insurance maps, as well as the 1869 Birds Eye. Bark-covered timbers in the basement date the core of the house to as early as the 1830s. On the Bird's Eye, it appears as an L-shape, gabled building. The 1885 Sanborn map indicates an addition to that shape on the north half of the west facade. It describes the house in four sections; the south east corner as 1 1/2 stories, with the l shape extending west with another 1 1/2 story section, and north with a 1 story section. The aforementioned addition is one story on the east of the north half of the L. Additionally, a porch is split between the facades of the two southern sections, and a note is made about a front stable. The footprint is the same through the 1905 map. By 1912, the porch is gone. By 1930, the north addition on the east side is gone, returning the footprint to a similar form to the Bird's Eye map. It appears the same in 1945, and today.

The house was deeded to Hendrick Miller by James Herrington in 1837. This was likely the home of his son, Dr. Henry A. Miller, who invested heavily in naming Geneva as the county seat, and Dr. Miller's wife Fannie Wilson, who was related to several local judges.

Dr. Miller and his infant son passed in 1841, and his practice and house were passed to Dr. William LeBaron in 1845. Subsequent owners included Sarah J. LeBaron, who sold it to Betsey D. Lane in 1879, and Lyman German in 1885. Louisa (German) Outhouse, daughter of Lyman German, made substantial improvements to the house, including laying new floors and other enhancements, as noted on May 21, 1902, in the Geneva Republican.

In 1927, Lola Carpenter acquired the property, except the north 50 feet, which had been sold to Ernest G. Johnson and his wife in 1915. The Geneva Republican reported "significant enlargement and remodeling work by Harry Seastrom and his team" on November 4th, 1927, after that purchase. Lola Carpenter later established a tea room in the home, and zoning changes recognized the property as a business site, as reported in the Geneva Republican on August 5, 1932.

In the late 1930s through the 1950s, the house was split into apartments. Lola Carpenter retained ownership, but many people lived at the address, especially recently married couples, such as Mr and Mrs Raymond J Eckstrom. Ownership after Ms Carpenter is currently unknown, but the house continued to be used as apartments as late as 2009.

	SOURCES: GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869 Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land Records; Geneva, Illinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, Illinois: 150 Reminders of 150 Years; Wilson Brothers - Contractors & Builders, 1905-1931 by Donald Wilson (2002)
	AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: N/A 
	AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: N/A 
	GENERAL DESCRIPTION: N/A 
	LEFT STREET VIEW: 
	RIGHT STREET VIEW: 
	STREET VIEW: 
	ACCESSORY 1: 
	REAR CORNER/ ACCESSORY: 
	CORNER STREET/ ACCESSORY: 
	ACCESSORY 2: 
	ACCESSORY 3: 
	LANDSCAPE 1: 
	LANDSCAPE 2: 
	PROPERTY ADDRESS: 101 Hamilton Street
	SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 1927, 2020
	ARCHITECT: Unknown
	DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1837
	COMMON NAME: N/A 
	GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: Miller House
	ARCHITECTURAL DATA: Gable-Front, Gabled Ell, Greek Revival
	OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Simple Plan, Rectangular 
	NUMBER OF STORIES: 2
	FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Limestone
	PRIMARY WALL MATERIALS: Clapboard
	FRONT PORCH: Entry 
	VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A 
	ENTRY DOORS: 
	WINDOW MATERIAL: 
	WINDOW STYLE: 
	PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Cross Cabled 
	PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt 
	VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes 
	CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Brick 
	OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: N/A 
	PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER PIN: 12-03-428-009
	BUILDER: Unknown 
	WILSON BROTHERS: Off


